CRIMINAL STATISTICS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

April 2014

California Department of Justice Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General California Justice Information Services Division Bureau of Criminal Information and Analysis Criminal Justice Statistics Center

CRIMINAL STATISTICS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

California Department of Justice Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General California Justice Information Services Division Bureau of Criminal Information and Analysis Criminal Justice Statistics Center

Attorney General on the Internet → <u>http://oag.ca.gov/</u> Revised April 2014

Table of Contents

Introduction1
DOJ's Data Collection and Reporting Responsibility2
Adult Probation
Anti-Reproductive-Rights Crimes (ARRC)
Arrests
Arson10
Citizens' Complaints Against Peace Officers Survey11
Crimes and Clearances12
Death in Custody13
Domestic Violence - Related Calls for Assistance14
Hate Crime Prosecution Survey15
Hate Crimes16
Homicide17
Juvenile Court and Probation Statistical System (JCPSS)18
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Personnel Survey19
Law Enforcement Officers Killed or Assaulted20
Violent Crimes Committed Against Senior Citizens21

Appendix

Database Spreadsheet

INTRODUCTION

The Department of Justice (DOJ), Bureau of Criminal Information and Analysis (BCIA), Criminal Justice Statistics Center (CJSC) collects, analyzes, and develops statistical reports and information which provide valid measures of crime and the criminal justice process in California, as required by the Penal Code Sections outlined in this publication, *DOJ's Data Collection and Reporting Responsibility*. The goal of the CJSC is to provide accurate, complete, and timely criminal statistical information to the public, local government, criminal justice administrators and planners, the legislature, the Attorney General, the Governor, state agencies, federal agencies, and criminal justice researchers through a variety of publications and services. To provide these services and publications, the CJSC collects and compiles data from more than 1,000 city, county, and state criminal justice agencies in California.

This document provides general guidelines to law enforcement agencies, District Attorneys, Public Defenders, and Probation Departments regarding their requirements to report to the CJSC. For each reporting requirement there is a brief description of what data are collected (introduction), which agencies are required to report the data (who), the statutory code section(s) that require reporting (why), the due date of the report (when), and the form or alternative method required to be used to report the data (how).

For any additional information or clarification, please write or call the Criminal Justice Statistics Center. They can be reached by telephone, FAX, or e-mail:

California Department of Justice

California Justice Information Services Division Bureau of Criminal Information and Analysis Criminal Justice Statistics Center P.O. Box 903427 Sacramento, CA 94203-4270

> Telephone: (916) 227-3594 Fax: (916) 227-0427 E-mail: doj.cjsc@doj.ca.gov Internet: http://oag.ca.gov/

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'S DATA COLLECTION AND REPORTING RESPONSIBILITY

<u>PC 13010</u>

It shall be the duty of the department:

(a) To collect data necessary for the work of the department from all persons and agencies mentioned in Section 13020 and from any other appropriate source.

(b) To prepare and distribute to all those persons and agencies,

cards, forms, or electronic means used in reporting data to the department. The cards, forms, or electronic means may, in addition to other items, include items of information needed by federal bureaus or departments engaged in the development of national and uniform criminal statistics.

(c) To recommend the form and content of records which must be kept by those persons and agencies in order to ensure the correct reporting of data to the department.

(d) To instruct those persons and agencies in the installation, maintenance, and use of those records and in the reporting of data therefrom to the department.

(e) To process, tabulate, analyze and interpret the data collected from those persons and agencies.

(f) To supply, at their request, to federal bureaus or departments engaged in the collection of national criminal statistics data they need from this state.

(g) To present to the Governor, on or before July 1st, an annual report containing the criminal statistics of the preceding calendar year and to present at other times as the Attorney General may approve reports on special aspects of criminal statistics. A sufficient number of copies of all reports shall be prepared to enable the Attorney General to send a copy to all public officials in the state dealing with criminals and to distribute them generally in channels where they will add to the public enlightenment.

(h) To periodically review the requirements of units of government using criminal justice statistics, and to make recommendations for changes it deems necessary in the design of criminal justice statistics systems, including new techniques of collection and processing made possible by automation.

PC 13010.5

The department shall collect data pertaining to the juvenile justice system for criminal history and statistical purposes. This information shall serve to assist the department in complying with the reporting requirement of subdivisions (c) and (d) of Section 13012, measuring the extent of juvenile delinquency, determining the need for and effectiveness of relevant legislation, and identifying long-term trends in juvenile delinquency. Any data collected pursuant to this section may include criminal history information which may be used by the department to comply with the requirements of Section 602.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

PC 13012

The annual report of the department provided for in Section 13010 shall contain statistics showing all of the following:

- (a) The amount and the types of offenses known to the public authorities.
- (b) The personal and social characteristics of criminals and delinquents.

(c) The administrative actions taken by law enforcement, judicial, penal, and correctional agencies or institutions, including those in the juvenile justice system, in dealing with criminals or delinquents.

(d) The administrative actions taken by law enforcement, prosecutorial, judicial, penal, and correctional agencies, including those in the juvenile justice system, in dealing with minors who are the subject of a petition or hearing in the juvenile court to transfer their case to the jurisdiction of an adult criminal court or whose cases are directly filed or otherwise initiated in an adult criminal court.

(e) The number of citizens' complaints received by law enforcement agencies under Section 832.5. These statistics shall indicate the total number of these complaints, the number alleging criminal conduct of either a felony or misdemeanor, and the number sustained in each category. The report shall not contain a reference to any individual agency but shall be by gross numbers only.

It shall be the duty of the department to give adequate interpretation of the statistics and so to present the information that it may be of value in guiding the policies of the Legislature and of those in charge of the apprehension, prosecution, and treatment of the criminals and delinquents, or concerned with the prevention of crime and delinquency. The report shall also include statistics which are comparable with national uniform criminal statistics published by federal bureaus or departments heretofore mentioned.

PC 13012.5

(a) The annual report published by the department under Section 13010 shall, in regard to the contents required by subdivision (d) of Section 13012, include the following statewide information:

(1) The annual number of fitness hearings held in the juvenile courts under Section 707 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and the outcomes of those hearings including orders to remand to adult criminal court, cross-referenced with information about the age, gender, ethnicity, and offense of the minors whose cases are the subject of those fitness hearings.

(2) The annual number of minors whose cases are filed directly in adult criminal court under Sections 602.5 and 707 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, cross-referenced with information about the age, gender, ethnicity, and offense of the minors whose cases are filed directly to the adult criminal court.

(3) The outcomes of cases involving minors who are prosecuted in adult criminal courts, regardless of how adult court jurisdiction was initiated, including whether the minor was acquitted or convicted, or whether the case was dismissed and returned to juvenile court, including sentencing outcomes, cross-referenced with the age, gender, ethnicity, and offense of the minors subject to these court actions.

(b) The department's annual report published under Section 13010 shall include the information described in subdivision (d) of Section 13012, as further delineated by this section, beginning with the report due on July 1, 2003, for the preceding calendar year.

CRIMINAL STATISTICS

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

ADULT PROBATION

Introduction

Data regarding adult probation are to be reported to the DOJ to provide a statistical profile of the probation function for superior and lower courts by county, type of placement, reasons for removal from probation, and the number of persons in supervision caseloads. These data are published annually in *Crime in California* and the *Criminal Justice Profile* series.

Who

Probation Departments

Why

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

When

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting is accomplished manually by submitting form BCIA 726.

ANTI-REPRODUCTIVE-RIGHTS CRIMES (ARRC)

Introduction

Anti-Reproductive-Rights Crimes data are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information on crimes that are committed against reproductive health services providers, clients, assistants, or the facilities where these services are provided or at a place of worship because of the church's beliefs regarding reproductive rights. The data include the location of the crime, victim type (individual/property), race/ethnicity, gender of victims and suspects, weapon involved, and property loss or damage. These data are published annually in *Anti-Reproductive-Rights Crimes in California*.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13777 (a). . . . the Attorney General shall do each of the following:

(1) Collect and analyze information relating to anti-reproductive-rights crimes, including, but not limited to, the threatened commission of these crimes and persons suspected of committing these crimes or making these threats.

(2) Direct local law enforcement agencies to report to the Department of Justice, in a manner that the Attorney General prescribes, any information that may be required relative to anti-reproductive-rights crimes....

<u>When</u>

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting forms BCIA 8370 and 8371.

ARRESTS

Introduction

Arrest information is reported to the DOJ and is maintained in the Monthly Arrest and Citation Register database. This database contains information on felony and misdemeanor level arrests for adults and juveniles. Data elements include name, race/ethnicity, date of birth, sex, date of arrest, offense level, offense type, status of the offense, and law enforcement disposition. This information is used annually in publishing *Crime in California, Homicide in California,* and the *Criminal Justice Profile* series. Age, sex, race/ethnicity, and offense information is forwarded to the FBI for publication in *Crime in the United States*.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

PC 13021. Local law enforcement agencies shall report to the Department of Justice such information as the Attorney General may by regulation require relative to misdemeanor violations of Chapter 7.5 (commencing with Section 311) of Title 9 of Part 1 of this code.

When

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

<u>How</u> Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, via FTP, CD-ROM, or manually, by submitting form JUS 750.

ARSON

Introduction

Arson data are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information on the type of arson, the number of actual offenses, the number of clearances, and the estimated dollar value of property damaged. These data are published annually in *Crime in California* and the *Criminal Justice Profile* series.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

When

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting form FBI 1-725.

CITIZENS' COMPLAINTS AGAINST PEACE OFFICERS SURVEY

Introduction

Agencies are to report to the DOJ statewide summary information on the number of non-criminal and criminal (misdemeanor and felony) complaints reported by citizens against law enforcement personnel and the number of complaints that were sustained. Data are published annually in *Crime in California*.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, District Attorneys, Probation Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13012. The annual report of the department provided for in Section 13010 shall contain statistics showing all of the following:

(e) The number of citizens' complaints received by law enforcement agencies under Section 832.5. These statistics shall indicate the total number of these complaints, the number alleging criminal conduct of either a felony or misdemeanor, and the number sustained in each category. The report shall not contain a reference to any individual agency but shall be by gross numbers only.

When

Annually – the third week of December.

<u>How</u>

Reporting is accomplished manually by submitting form BCIA 724.

CRIMES AND CLEARANCES

Introduction

Crimes and clearances information is to be reported to the DOJ to provide statistical data on the offenses of criminal homicide, forcible rape, robbery, assault, burglary, larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft. The data are to include the number of actual offenses as well as the number of clearances. Supplemental data are also collected on the nature of crime and the value of property stolen and recovered. Data are published annually in *Crime in California* and the *Criminal Justice Profile* Series. This information is also forwarded to the FBI for publication in *Crime in the United States*.

Who

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

<u>When</u>

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting form FBI 1-720 (Return A) and JUS 729.

DEATH IN CUSTODY

Introduction

Information on persons who die while in the custody of a local or state law enforcement agency is to be reported to the DOJ to provide descriptive statistical information on the circumstances relating to the death. In addition to an agency's initial report of an inmate death, an annual survey will be conducted to verify the total number of inmate deaths per agency per calendar year.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, Probation Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

<u>Why</u>

GC 12525. In any case in which a person dies while in the custody of any law enforcement agency or while in custody in a local or state correctional facility in this state, the law enforcement agency or the agency in charge of the correctional facility shall report in writing to the Attorney General, within 10 days after the death, all facts in the possession of the law enforcement agency or agency in charge of the correctional facility concerning the death. These writings are public records within the meaning of subdivision (d) of Section 6252 of the California Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1), are open to public inspection pursuant to Sections 6253, 6256, 6257, and 6258. Nothing in this section shall permit the disclosure of confidential medical information that may have been submitted to the Attorney General's office in conjunction with the report except as provided in Part 2.6 (commencing with Section 56) of Division 1 of the Civil Code.

When

Reports are due within 10 days of the date of death. The annual survey will be conducted the first week of February.

How

Reporting an "in custody" death is accomplished manually by submitting form BCIA 713. Reporting for the annual survey is accomplished manually by submitting form BCIA 8299.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -RELATED CALLS FOR ASSISTANCE

Introduction

Domestic violence information is to be reported to the DOJ to provide monthly summary statistical data on the number of domestic violence-related calls received, number of cases involving weapons, and the type of weapon used during the incident. This information is published annually in *Crime in California* and the *Criminal Justice Profile* series.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13730 (a). Each law enforcement agency shall develop a system, by January 1, 1986, for recording all domestic violence-related calls for assistance made to the department including whether weapons are involved. All domestic violence-related calls for assistance shall be supported with a written incident report, as described in subdivision (c), identifying the domestic violence incident. Monthly, the total number of domestic violence calls received and the numbers of those cases involving weapons shall be compiled by each law enforcement agency and submitted to the Attorney General...

(c) Each law enforcement agency shall develop an incident report form that includes a domestic violence identification code by January 1, 1986. In all incidents of domestic violence, a report shall be written and shall be identified on the face of the report as a domestic violence incident. The report shall include at least all of the following:

(1) A notation of whether the officer or officers who responded to the domestic violence call observed any signs that the alleged abuser was under the influence of alcohol or a controlled substance.

(2) A notation of whether the officer or officers who responded to the domestic violence call determined if any law enforcement agency had previously responded to a domestic violence call at the same address involving the same alleged abuser or victim.

When

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting form BCIA 715.

HATE CRIME PROSECUTION SURVEY

Introduction

Hate crime data are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information regarding criminal acts to cause physical injury, emotional suffering, or property damage where there is a reasonable cause to believe that the crime was motivated by the victim's race, ethnicity, religion, gender, sexual orientation, or physical or mental disability. These data are published annually in *Hate Crime in California*.

<u>Who</u>

District Attorneys

Why

PC 13023 (a). Subject to the availability of adequate funding, the Attorney General shall direct local law enforcement agencies to report to the Department of Justice, in a manner to be prescribed by the Attorney General, any information that may be required relative to hate crimes.

•••

(b). On or before July 1 of each year, the Department of Justice shall submit a report to the Legislature analyzing the results of the information obtained from local law enforcement agencies pursuant to this section.

When

Annually - the first week in February.

How

Reporting is accomplished manually by submitting form BCIA 5.

HATE CRIMES

Introduction

Hate Crime data are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information on the location of crime, type of bias-motivation, victim type (individual/property), number of victims/suspects, and victim's/suspect's race. This information is published in *Hate Crime in California*, an annual report to the California Legislature, and provided to the FBI for publication in *Crime in the United States*.

Who

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13023 (a). Subject to the availability of adequate funding, the Attorney General shall direct local law enforcement agencies to report to the Department of Justice, in a manner to be prescribed by the Attorney General, any information that may be required relative to hate crimes.

•••

(b). On or before July 1 of each year, the Department of Justice shall submit a report to the Legislature analyzing the results of the information obtained from local law enforcement agencies pursuant to this section.

When

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

<u>How</u>

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Hate Crime Analysis, Tracking & Evaluation (HATE) System, or manually by submitting forms BCIA 7 and BCIA 8373.

HOMICIDE

Introduction

Homicide data are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information on the number of homicides, the victim/offender relationship, the day and month of the homicide, location, type of weapon used, and precipitating event. Homicide data are published annually in *Homicide in California*, *Crime in California*, and the *Criminal Justice Profile* series. Data are also reported to the FBI for publication in *Crime in the United States*.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

<u>Why</u>

PC 13014 (b). Every state or local governmental entity responsible for the investigation and prosecution of a homicide case shall provide the department with demographic information about the victim and the person or persons charged with the crime, including age, gender, race, and ethnic background.

PC 13022. Each sheriff and chief of police shall annually furnish the Department of Justice, in the manner prescribed by the Attorney General, a report of all justifiable homicides committed in his or her jurisdiction. In cases where both a sheriff and chief of police would be required to report a justifiable homicide under this section, only the chief of police shall report the homicide.

When

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

<u>How</u>

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting form BCIA 15 along with FBI 1-720 (Return A).

JUVENILE COURT AND PROBATION STATISTICAL SYSTEM (JCPSS)

Introduction

Juvenile justice data are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information on the administration of juvenile justice in California. Information is collected on a juvenile's progress through the juvenile justice system from probation intake to final case disposition. These data are published annually in *Juvenile Justice in California*.

Who

Probation Departments

Why

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

WI 285. All probation officers shall make periodic reports to the Attorney General at those times and in the manner prescribed by the Attorney General, provided that no names or social security numbers shall be transmitted regarding any proceeding under Section 300 or 601.

<u>When</u>

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting is accomplished electronically via the Juvenile Court and Probation Statistical System (JCPSS).

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE PERSONNEL SURVEY

Introduction

Agencies are to report to the DOJ the number of full time, sworn, and non-sworn male and female law enforcement personnel employed by law enforcement agencies, District Attorneys, Public Defenders, or Probation Departments. Data are published annually in *Crime in California* and the *Criminal Justice Profile* series. Data are also provided to the FBI for publication in *Crime in the United States*.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, District Attorneys, Public Defenders, Probation Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

<u>Why</u>

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

<u>When</u>

Annually - varies by the type of agency

How

Reporting is accomplished manually by submitting form JUS 02, BCIA 700, BCIA 701, and BCIA 703.

LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS KILLED OR ASSAULTED

Introduction

Data on peace officers who were killed or assaulted in the line of duty are to be reported to the DOJ to provide information on the type of criminal activity, type of weapon used, type of assignment, time of assault, number with or without personal injury, police assaults cleared, and officers killed by felonious act or by accident or negligence. This information is published annually in *Homicide in California*.

Who

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

PC 13020. It shall be the duty of every city marshal, chief of police, railroad and steamship police, sheriff, coroner, district attorney, city attorney and city prosecutor having criminal jurisdiction, probation officer, county board of parole commissioners, work furlough administrator, the Department of Justice, Health and Welfare Agency, Department of Corrections, Department of Youth Authority, Youthful Offender Parole Board, Board of Prison Terms, State Department of Health, Department of Benefit Payments, State Fire Marshal, Liquor Control Administrator, constituent agencies of the State Department of Investment, and every other person or agency dealing with crimes or criminals or with delinquency or delinquents, when requested by the Attorney General:

(a) To install and maintain records needed for the correct reporting of statistical data required by him or her.

(b) To report statistical data to the department at those times and in the manner that the Attorney General prescribes.

(c) To give to the Attorney General, or his or her accredited agent, access to statistical data for the purpose of carrying out this title.

<u>When</u>

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

How

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting form FBI 1-705 along with FBI 1-720 (Return A).

VIOLENT CRIMES COMMITTED AGAINST SENIOR CITIZENS

Introduction

Information regarding violent crimes committed against senior citizens is to be reported to the DOJ to provide summary data on the number of persons 60 years of age or older who were victims of homicide, forcible rape, robbery, and aggravated assault.

<u>Who</u>

Sheriff Departments, Police Departments, and other state and local agencies with peace officer powers.

Why

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 64, Chapter 147, 1982, be it resolved by the Senate of the State of California, the Assembly thereof concurring, that local law enforcement officials are requested to make every attempt to modify their data gathering procedures and computer storage systems to provide information as to the number of victims of violent crimes who are 60 years of age or older.

<u>When</u>

Reports are due monthly, by the 10th working day of the month.

<u>How</u>

Reporting may be accomplished electronically via the Electronic-Crime and Arrest Reporting System (E-CARS) Plus, or manually by submitting form BCIA 727.

APPENDIX

	Reporting Agencies										
Database	SD	PD	Other*	District Attorneys	Public Defenders	Probation Dept.	Frequency	Reporting Statute(s)	Publication Statute(s)	Reporting Form	Electronic Reporting
Adult Probation						Х	Monthly-10th working day	PC 13020	PC 13010 (g)	BCIA 726	N/A
Anti-Reproductive-Rights Crimes (ARRC)	X	Х	X				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13777 (a)(2)	PC 13777 (a)(1) and (a)(2)	BCIA 8370, BCIA 8371	Х
Arrests	X	Х	X				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13020 and PC 13021	PC 13010 (g) and PC 13012 (b)	JUS 750	Х
Arson	X	X	Х				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13020	PC 13010 (g) and PC 13012 (a)	FBI 1-725	Х
Citizens' Complaints Against Peace Officers	X	X	Х	Х		Х	Annually December 20	PC 13012(e)	PC 13010 (g) and PC 13012 (e)	BCIA 724	N/A
Crimes and Clearance	X	X	Х				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13020	PC 13010 (g) and PC 13012 (a)	FBI 1-720, JUS 729B/C	Х
Death in Custody	X	X	Х			Х	As needed w/in 10 days of death	GC 12525		BCIA 713	N/A
Death in Custody Survey	X	X	X			Х	Annually February 4	GC 12525		BCIA 8299	N/A
Domestic Violence-Related Calls for Assistance	X	X	Х				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13730 (a)	PC 13730 (b)	BCIA 715	Х
Hate Crime Prosecution Survey				Х			Annually February 4	PC 13023	PC 13023	BCIA 5	N/A
Hate Crimes	X	Х	х				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13023	PC 13023	BCIA 7, BCIA 8373	Х
Homicide	X	X	Х				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13014 (b) and PC 13022	PC 13010 (g) and PC 13014	BCIA 15, FBI 1-720	Х
Juvenile Court and Probation Statistical System (JCPSS)						Х	Monthly-10th working day	PC 13020 and WI 285	PC 13010.5 and PC 13012 (c) & (d)		Х
Law Enforcement & Criminal Justice Personnel Survey	X	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Annually, varies by agency type	PC 13020	PC 13010 (g)	JUS 02, BCIA 700, 701, 703	N/A
Law Enforcement Officers Killed or Assaulted	X	Х	X				Monthly-10th working day	PC 13020	PC 13010 (g)	FBI 1-705, FBI 1-720	Х
Violent Crimes Committed Against Senior Citizens	Х	Х	X				Monthly-10th working day	Senate Con. Res. 64, Chapter 147, 1982		BCIA 727	Х
* State and local agencies with peace of	ficer po	wers.									April 2014